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Generated using diff-pdf and OpenCV. - Black text on a blue background inidcates content
Thanks to the Mary Ferrell Foundation and between the 2025 release, and previous releases. ihatwas sty regacted using blackink
The Black Vault for their archiving work.
maryferrell.org ‘ Red: Newly revealed in 2025. I did my best to be accurate in revealing what is new,
theblackvault.com Blue: Present in earlier releases, but not in 2025. but please confirm with the original sources
github.com/vslavik/diff-pdf Unchanged between versions. where accuracy is essential.
openceeg , Created by: x.com/hlywdufo

JFKdiffs:com
For Original Documents visit:

archives.gov/research/jfk/release-2025



§4-00000

2
»

"aee,
BUSINESS: . _
Sudject 18 a retired CIA e:ployeé.

GRAYETIN LYNCH
E7C9 Bay Toint Drive
Taxea, Florida

reigobhooh

-~




£y -7 #en

Cpep-309/78 - T
10 April 1978

MEMORANDUM FOR: DDO/ISS/IP/EIS.

FROM : Ruth Elliff
: . DCD/FI10/PAO
SUBJECT . : . House Select Committce on Assassinations

Requcst (OLC 78-1035)

1. 1 have searched DCD's records on the individuals -
listed in subject request with the following results::

a. Carlos Quiroga - negative

i b.. Pedro Diaz Lanz - Two documents for your
- retention. Please note that the tcletype of
6 February 1977 also includes the names of scveral
other individuals of interest to the committee.

c. Roland Masferrer - File A-16-88-46 on lcan
and documents for retention. (Masferrer is a subject
of a recent FOIA request, F-77-260.)

d. Manolo .Rey - DCD case 42315 on loan (also
contains references to Manuel Artime). Retention
copics of additional documents also included.

fe.. Antonio Cuesta Vallé - Documents for retention.

f. Antonio Veciana -. Documents for retention
(please note that the documents also contain references.
to Antonio Cuesta Valle). -

g. Edward L. Freers - negative

h. Mrs. G. Stanley Brown - negative

"i. David E. Murphy - necgative

j. Alinc Mosby - Documents for rctention.

e

E2 IMPDET CL BY 386090
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) - DCDP-399/78 .
: : 10 April 1978 - .

SUBJECT: House Select Co~11ttce on Ascassinations Requcst
(OLC "S ‘1055) » ;

-—_—.\—_._..‘-_______H_J . —
] N B ' ) e e ———— i N -

K . K. \brahan Isaac Goldberg - One document for - S '.i" - -ﬁ
\ ' retention. - . ;

m. Rebert J. Korengold - negative ' , ' B

n. Marita Lorenz - File A-20-44-7Z on loan.
Plcase note that Ms. Lorenz recently filed a request
under the Privacy Act (P-77-2794),
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6, Evelio Alpizar Perez - Documents for retention.

P. Antonio Soto Vazque - negative

2. With regard to the four names listed together on. - - - - -~ . oL . 0o
page . two of subject menmorandum, I am forwarding documents
; dealing with Justin ¥cCarthy and a Robert M. Moore. It is
uncertain whether or not these individuals are the ones of
interest to the -HSCA (our files contain references to at
least 15 other individuals named Robert Moore; without
considerable additional information, we cannot make any
positive identification). I am forwarding, on loan, our
. file on Grayson Lynch (A-19-44-94). You may wish to consult .
with DCD later with regard to releasing this 1nd1v1dual from '
his’ oblxgatlon of secrecy.
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" ."been so advised.

e eteem e 27 February 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Graystbﬁ'Lynéh, ex—BKHERALD'Staff Employee
e )
— P )O \\\.\(;\‘“

1. John Greaney called on 26 February to advise that
in his judgmernt DCD's roll in this matter is finished. Greaney
has sent this material to John Kennedy, NARCOG, who has .advised
John Werner, Drug Enforcement Agency, who will contact Lynch

directly.

2. Mr. Greaney has cohtacted Lynch directly and notified
hinm that Mr. Werner will be calling him. We, therefore, see
no further action by DCD in this matter, and Mr. Kmaysi has

’f.’ / /‘\-"'"’,'/
(éiéﬁdéaréZZEhé?
E. H. WATTS
_ Deputy Chief of Operations, DCD.

EHW:jt )
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Chief, Domestic Collection Divisfon 14§ January 1976

Deputy Chief of Operations- (Fates) - ... .. . e e

INEN A, ex-BKHERALD Staff Employee.

" 1. Ve mat with IDRY A, a retired BKHERALD staff employee, on 7
January 1976 at his hoge in Taempa, Florida. . Opy A had requested the
seeting through comtact with an attorney in IDEN B, IDEN A apoke for
Several hours about hig lifa since retirement in 1971. what follows ia
a long sumsation of his comments, and at the me0's conclusion his reasons
for bringing thig situation to our attention. [Forvarded under Separate

°2. IDEN A, who had a major role in the 3ay of Pigs activities, and
who was associated with RiAvVE during the period 1961-68, has maintained
maay contacts vithin ths Cudam commmity fn Florida. LNCOLLAR, which
vas aware of the involvement of some ex-BKHERALD assets (Cubang) in the
drug importation business, had been unable to penetrate thig group in-
the period to late 1973, IDEN A, 1in the meantime, had moved to Key West,
Florids, purchased a lobster fishing boat and equipment, and become a

respacted membar of the commmity.

traffic, iHe asked IDEN A to contact someone in LNCOLLAR .end indicate

" IDEN ¢'s willingness to be of assistance. IDEN A replied he was retired

and could not help, A fey months later, IDEN D (AMTABY-27), another

former asset, flew to Key West from Miami. _Be met IDEN A and informed

him LNCOLIAR had 8ent him down to check IDEN C.. IDEN D identified

contract enbloy_ea. At about this tima IDEN F, a former BEKHFRALD staff
employee, moved to Key West ~nd inforned IDEN A that LNCOLLAR was being
astaffed with B .employees in its Intelligence Division, and that

the leader of the division was IDEN G, another BXNERALD staffer.

4. A few months later, IDEN A recaived a cal.l‘ from IDEN H, another
BRHERALD retireas, who asked about IDEN A's 8ccess to boats IDEN H wished

to purchase fcr 8 relative of Lis wife, the relative residing in Venezuela.

He photographed evary-boat in'tha. Key West harbor, and 1t was apparent to
IDEN A he was LNCOLSAR- involved. Later, IDEX F approached IDEN A and said

- B2 IMPDET CL BY 011668
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- e L L L _ . _.____ two SKIDZRALD pauvpioe din rilund wanted to meet with IDEN A. IDEN A agreed
. R ~ to a meeting, and TDEN F introduced IDEH 1-and EDEN E.- IDEN-A knew. — - _ _ . _
T | o © " IDEN T, but was awarc of IDEN -E-only-by reputation, which was unsavory. .
IDEN L claimed td be a BKHERALD emplovee, as didi IDEN I. IDEN A, of R S
course, knew otherwise, but said nothing. In March 1974, IDEN A got a
call from IDEN J of the IDZIN K, Miami. Fke was an ex-EKHERALD officer,
and he sald IDEN G wished to speak with IDENX A {n Miami onm an urgenl:

. : basis. :
! - 5. IDEX G told IDEN A that he wanted the latter to work for LNCOLLAR

: to establish intelligence networks in the Cuban comunity in Key West. He

said no one else coiilld do 1it, and he promised to prov:l:la at the start

" US$100/week plus expenses plus mogey to pay IDEN A's ageats. He said

~  this monay would not bae reportable as income. When IDEN A asked about

: “m . the effect of his own ex~BKECRALD status, IDEN G replied BKRERALD does

i . "' . _ not want or need to know of this arrangement. IDEN G acknowledged that

! ' _ USSlDOIveek was & small’ paynent, but said any information resulting in a

" soizure of drugs; the arrest of drug traffickers, or damage to drug rings
will be assessed by a board within LNCOLLAR, and money (thousands of -
doll:.ra) rewarded for this assistance. IDEN A would then be free to split
the money withi his agents. IDEY J, who was at the meating, added that
within a year IDEN A should be abie to afford the best and largest lobster

" boat available.

6. IDEN G and IDEN J impressed IDEN A with the dangerous nature
of his assignment. They stressed cover as the most important congtideration,
and IDEN G eaid, "I don't want to go to any more funerals". Thoay added
that 1f IDEN A got into trouble, tlera were 150 LNCOLLAR agents in Miami
who would come to his aid instantly. IDEN A was gdven emergency telephone
numbers and code names, and waz told LNCOLLAR would arrange for his
. - .airlift out (thtough the LNTUCK A%r Station) 1F needed. If his LNCOLLAR
‘ affiliation was blowm, IDEN G said there would be compensation provided
B up to US$40 thousand, as well an velocation assistance. Taa ralocation
i assistance was not specified, but IDEN A assumed this meant six months
! i © . living =xpenses ani assistance in job search ac.tiv:ltiea, as vell as
. reinbursement .for moving expensea. IDEN J and IDEN L, another ex-BKHERALD
T official, were to ccme to Key West one week later to brief IDEN A on the
; -local situation. In the meantime, IDEN A was to prepare a report on what
he knew abcut drug traffickers in the Key West area. Two weeks later,
.the two did appear in Key West., The little they knew about Key West drug
- activities was included in IDEN A's report, which also contained mich :
‘ additional data.

7. IDEN A subsequently set up an intelligence net, and began serding
back reports. IDEN A was feequently summoned to Miaui for meetings with
IDEN G. Often these meetings were a waste of time, and on occasion IDEX G
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would nmot even ghow up. At one point IDEM J asked IﬁE‘n A Lo wrice a
‘paper on-tha-capability of ex-BKHERALD assets who were drug traffickers,
- and who had been trained in Infiltratlon and exfiltration, to- ‘penstrate ___

WODUAL coastal dofenses with drugs. IDEN A-shgved ‘how -the assets could = o

circuwvent any goverwaent erfort to stop the drug”traffic. The paper

"scared .LNCOLLAR te death,” according to IDEN A. At the end of Juna 1974,

" "IDEN'J asked IDEN A to journey to Washingtoan to brief top LNCOLLAR .
officiala on his conclusions. It was to be an all axpensa paid trip, and
IDEN A “flew up and s3ayed-one week.- Total remuneration received for the

" Journey was- only US$150. During the week, IDEN A had many meetings with
IDEN € and. his deputy, IDEN ¥, 1 former IDEN N staff employee. IDEN G .
“dundicated ‘at that time he was impressed with IDEN A's reports and access

in Key West,

. 8. Later, IDEN-A .2old 'IDEN G he had sent lots of reports, but there.
bad been no arrests, and therefore no bonuses. IDEN A said he would no
longer work for just US$100/week. IDEN G replied he might be able to
maka IDEN A a LNCOLLAR gonsultant to protect his retired status. Ie also

_.pronised ~IDEN A a large lobster boat (taken from those confiscated in
LNCOLLAR raids),. and an additfonal US$500/month to meet expenses and
agent payoffs. IDEN G also spoke of using IDEN A in LNCOLLAR activities
in’ Jawaica and South America. Nothing ever was forthcowing on ary of
thesa matters. During this period, IDEN A also provided LNCOLLAR (at its
requesc) with the names of potential sources of information in the Miami .
area., ' Several persons wére sppreached by LNCOLLAR using IDEN A's name,
and a number of formex ERHERALD agsets were picked up in this manner.

. Included in this group are IDEN O, IDIN .P, and IDEN Q. )

9. 1In May 1974, IDEN F came to IDEN A at a party and, while drunk,
saild he had heard IDEN G wvanted to recrult IDEN A for LNCOLLAR activities.
In June he made similar comuents while at another social gathering. IDEN A
made no corment (other than requesting that IDEN F shut up). Uhen IDEN A
was recruited by IDEN G and iDEN J, they had made quite a point of saying
only they would be aware of IDEN A's LNCOLLAR ties. Latér in June 1974,
IDEN-F said he knew IDEN A vas working with LNCOLLAR. In July 1974,

IDEN G said he did not like having IDEN L, who was IDEN A's handling
officer in Miami, dealing with him aince” IDEN L was known to be an
LNCOLLAR officer.  IDEN G wanted to have IDEN A deal directly with him
in Washington, but IDEN X objected, saying the arrangement was £oo
cunbersome. . In late July, IDEN G introduced IDEN A to his new coatact,

10. In November 1974, it became apparent the drug ring in Key Wast

on which IUEN A’s group was reporting was beconing spooked and overly
cautious. Through séveral of his agents IDEN A learned this resulted
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from a direct approach to the violators by LNCOLLAR offficer IDI: £, vho

bal come tc Xey West unbeknownst tc DEN A. Through friends ic aat -
IDEN A found|out IDEN K was in charge of IDSN A'S operation in Key West,
had a homosexual relatioaship with IDIN F which wvent back for wmany yaara

(and was responsible for the breakup of IDEN K's first maTriage). had big

. 11.. IDEN|P, who was aware of IDXN X's LNCOLLAR connection, sad twvo
othar LNCOLLAR assets in the Miani area, had agreed to assist LNOM.IAR
only if LNCOLLAR officials could guarantee IDEN E would pever know of
their relaticaship or sea any of their informant ‘reports. IDEN I arranged
for this through IDEN G; and the threa agents' files were placed in

IDEN NM's safe. IDEN A subsequeatly has learned IDEN R routinaly ssw

ail ‘of IDRH P's raporta. ‘Later, when the revelations in the preceding

~ paragraph vere known, IDEN I told IDEN A there wers many allegatices about .
IDEN E, and_that he had. mentioned this to IDEN G. IDEN G had assered - 7

hin he would be drought tg Washington to discuss the matter, but nothing
ever cama of 1t. Ironically, IDEN E was taken {.t,; LNCOLLAR on the ordars
.of LECOLIAR Director IDEN R, and it was specified that po clearaaes or
backgl'vu:q check would be undertaken on hin.

] .

12. IDEN I and IDEN A decided to approsch IDEN P to learn more about
IDEN E, During a one hour discussion, IEN P g2aid he had been appointed
the recruiting officer within BKHRRALD for porsons who would go to
LKCOLLAR. IDEN F said he had knowvn IDEN £ for a long period of rims, and
had brought hin along in ‘BXKHERALD hierarchy. IDEN A believes IDEN F
also enginsered the absence of a security check on IDEN Z by LNMCCLIAR
¢ince ha did not ‘want iis homosexual relationship with IDEN E revealed.
At that point IDEN A called IDEN G and filled him in on what had baen

- learned, including IDEN P's admission that IDEN E had told him IDIN A

a8 an LACOLLAR agset. IDEN G denied knowing IDEN F. but safd he vould
check oz IDRN E. "IDEN ‘A:met with IDEN G the next day in Miami to f£1il

hinm An further, and IDEN G ordered a fall investigation. In the nesntime,
F)EN ? to?.d IDEI E of his néeting wvith IDEN L and IDEN-A, and IDEX Z :
vrote a memorandhm saying a follow LNCOLLAR officer (IDEN I) had over-

-"a"teppéd tha bounds of propriety in his relationship with an LNCOLLAR

asset’ (IDEN A), and that IDEN T and IDS: A wers ruaning an investigation
on IDEN E. IDEN E described the situation as "intolerable”. The LRCOLLAR
inquiry, thea, turned from IDEN E to improper actions by IDEN I {n.
discussing an LNCOLLAR employee with an asget. Tha Internal Affairs
section of LNCOLLAR did eontinue the IDEN E probe sod concluded by May 1975
that the charges agaiast IDEN E were accuracd. In the meantime, IDENX I
was interrogatad by IDEN M on his ralationship with IDEN A.

At e iy
RN S ]
[\_.u"i--.“'
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"mrgaacy evacuatiou apparatus be used, but LNCOLLAR refusad.

" terminatad”.

- fair gama for removal.
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13, o AVause 1r/2, UM S Indowmei IDEN A that control of his
operation was being transforted to tiwe Miami rapional offize, and that
hiz financinl relationshilp with INCOLLAR would be términated and then
y followieg 1 September 1975. “On 9 September 1975,
a state-federal vask force arrested 39 persons in Kay West. IDEN A know
‘nothing about tha arrests in advanca. ‘He called IDEN G to find out vhat

wag happening, and IMEN G sadd he also was unawura of them. Ha asked .

'IDEN A to continua reporting on these developmante. The next day IDEX A
net with a svurce who told liim someone had blown IDEN A's LNCOLLAR
affiliation fo the drug riny. He described the leak as coming from an
ex-BKHERALR officar whko hatad IDEN A, IDEN A's source, who was in touch
with drug ring weambers, toid TDEN A the codename of his LICOLLAR operation
(IDEN S), and IDEN A.ledrmed IDEN F had sproad thlo word all over town.
IDEN A subsequently received telephoue death threats (one of the ring
menber's girl friemd called to tell him a white LNCOLLAR infcrmant (IDEN A)
would oot get out o€ town alive). There had béen eight informant deatha
in Monroe County (Key West) in 1975, all unsolved murders, There was
@very reason, . then,” to take the threats sariously. I[DEN A informed

“LNCOLLAR about the threats. LNCOLLAR replied that IDEN A was pushing the

panic tutton, and asked for more information. IDEN A requested that the
Finally,

L5COLLAR said “We doa't know what you expect us to do sin-e you'va been
IDEN A, who had been terminated by LNCOLLAR/Washington,
had not been picked up subsequently by the Miami Reglonal Office.

14. 1IDEN A, desiring to keep a low profile, could not talk to many
of his agents in Key West, but the fow he did reach were expecting a
portion of the reward monaey since the Ting that was rolled up was one the
agents had reported on for rany mouths. IDEN A checked with LECOLLAR
on this, and was informed his net's information was not used as tha basis

- for the arrests. IDEN A learnod that IDEN F had passed the word around *

Key West that IDEN A was not an LNCOLLAR staff erployee, which made IDEN A
[, "He' also learnad plans had been made locally for
his' murder. At that point, IDEN A then made his escape widh hio wifa.

In Mlami, he mot witk IDEN M. . IDEN M claimed IDEN E had pot caused any
of the problems IDEN A had experienced. Concerning money asgurances,

IUEN i first denied any promiscs had been made. Later he ‘said any that
had been made (by IDEN G) wera unsuthorized. Ha reiterated IDEY A's
reporting, ‘altaough ‘accurate, was not used in the arrescs. LNCOLLAR
agreed to provide IDEN A with USS1800 for all his problems, and raised

the sum later to USS$S3 thousand. . IDEN A accepted the money, but did not

indicata he was satisfted with-this sum. -

15. IDEN A snuck back into Key Weat and packed his household gouds
in one avening. }ils boat was glven to a fish supply house to sell. Sinca
he owed the company wmomey for sunplies he had purchased, tlhie rish house
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8old the boat for a sum equal to bis debts. IDEN A's wife quit her fob
vithout notice, and he cstimates his actual firaucial losses are
US$25 thousand. LWNCOLLAR has indicated the US$3 chousand pay=ent ig
"all IDER A will get”, and ho is determined to get more.

. 16.. IDEX A belicves many of his agants think ha did recelve a pavoff
from LNCOLLAR following tha arrests, .and that he took all the fonay and
ran, leaving ties -axposed in Key West: The cars of two of his agenty
wore burned, and IDEX D, IDEN P, and others in the Mlaal area quit working
for LNCOLLAR when they learned of the treatment he had received and /ot

- recejved death threats thiemselves. . IDEN.T. As a result, IDRN A cannot
return to Key Vest, and his lobster business no longer exists.

17. The purpose of IDEN A's_contacting the RRHERALD 4s first to
‘Yet us know what has' happened to many of its formor employees and assets.
IDEN A believes BXHERALD 'should know of the false provises that wera used
to lure sone BXHIRALD ewployees to work at LNCOLLAR. As documgatation,
he provided IDEN 1'sa grievance letter to LNCOLLAR which is attached*and
~ for retention. IDEN I has, incidentally, been takea out of the Intelligence
Divieion of LNCOLLAR acod placed in enforcement work in Miami. IDEN 1
13 currently secking to return to BKHSRALD amployment, and IDEY A sayvs
IDEN T will verify bis statementa on the treatment of BAHFRALD personnal
who transferved to LHCOLLAR. (IDEN I's home phone in Mlami is IDEN X.)
Ho and the cther ex-BKILERALD amployees working at a‘lower level ara fed
up with LNCOLLAR, and are convinced they will never recoive fair traatment
in that organization. Since IDEN A delioves the recruitmant of BXYFRALD
officers to switch to LNCOLLAR will be a continuing thiig, he feels we
should know. the realities of life in LNCOLLAR. . :

*[Forwarded Separately) .. ’ .
18. Ia addition, he notes LNCOLLAR {5 using many retirel BICitRALD

people and former BKHERALD assets in its activities. IDEN A believes
these persons, in many instances, are boing both used and abased., Any
£lap uhich occurs as a result of LNCOLLAR mismanagecent will bounce
back on BRIERALD, sinca it appears BXHERALD is {nvolved in the LICOLLAR
operation. Indeed, IDEN G has given the inpresgion his activities have
been cleared with and approved by BKHMERALD, Those assets who are being
turned off by LNCOLLAR nmismanagemeant are foing to ba. lost to BKHERALD as
well as to LNCOLLAR, Some of these parsons could be significant asseis

iu years to come. :

"19. A flap may cot be so far off. In recent weeks IDEN U, whe 18
writing & book about tae role of the Cubans IDEN V and IDEN ¥ tn the
1DEN X affair, called IDEN A and said he has informatlon that IDEN G's
wife and IDEN Y's business manager made a2 trip to Florida receutly.

Also IDEN U 2aid he hae learnad that a former BK:ERALD man who is a

|
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wcbu.m agent i3 a honosaxunl, amd that USS1S thousand in LNCOLLAR

funda ware given %o someono l1n ¥{zaf to batl out 8 Puerto Pican drug
The investigation of INIA Z by JHCOLLAR internal affairs Jdid
reveal, according to IDEN A, taat Tiil3 thouum* could not be accounted

for by IDEN E, whose career appears to Lave bean unaffected by the
invescigation. IDEN U, who obvious'y has 2 source within LNCOLLAR, also

told IDEN A about mauy of tha irdivifuals (by name) in LNCOLLAR who are
formarly BKHERALD empioyees. , _

20. IDEN U's information appesrs to be sccurato. according to IDEY A,
vho recalls receiving a telephons call from IDEN G in July 197S. IDEN G
wvas agltated, and asked IDEN A 2o handle a matter for him quickly and
quietly. He said his 'wife, childres, and the business agent of IDEN Y

:.were in Kay Wes, .and were supposed to stay in the apartment of a ratired’
"BRHERALD employea named IDEN Z (formeriy with -IDEN AA). IDEN 2, a fricad

of IDEN ¥, ‘had left the ares and gave hia apartment. kay to IDEN F. When
IDIN C's wife and the others arrived in Kay West, theyccould mot locate
IDEN 7 to get the koy." IDEN C asked IDEN A to find ou* what they were
doing, “and just how far my neck s stuck out”. IDEN A learned they had

-checked 1nto a local motel.  Hoe cillod IDEW G and passed on this informationm.

IDEN G was relleved, but asked IDEN i to keep en eys on them and report
their movements to him. Subsequentlv, vhile:on & trip to Miami, IDEN A

" was approached by an LNCOLLAR officer Za Intarnal Affairs. This individual

8aid the opisode was under active tnvestization, and asked IDEN A what

- he knew nbout it. ;_

21, Tinally, IDEN A fs giving SXEERALD sn opportunity to provide
vwhatever advica, guidance, and asststance it wishes to furnish before
he takes further actiun to obtain just compengation from LNCOLLAR., lle
is thinking {n tarus of possible BXNTEALD intarvention on his bohalf
with LNCOLLAR. He recognizes AKHYRALD may wioh to -let him fend for
hizsell. In that event, ha plans to spproach IDEN BB 1n Tasmpa to reveal

- tha above astory, and seek IDEH B3's sssistenca in petitioning LNCOLLAR

fof financial ralief. MNe will oot take amy action with IDEN BB until

" he has heard from BEKHERALD. 3inte he 13 anxfous to get startad on

-

this mateer, a speady reply to ata rveguest for assistance will ba

22, IDRHA A, incideatally, has doeided to remain in Tampa, ard has

obtained a job as chief investigator for a local private security
servica. Wa indicated a raply would be forthconing either through us
or directly to IDEN A, Bis phore auzber is IDEN A. He vesides at IDEW A.

BRUCE E. MAINVARISS
BJRnaysi:pav

Separate Cover Attachaent to Follow
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT E “""nl" "'g

Uida SR N

M emora na’ um . NFL-002-76

TO :
ATIN
FROM

SUBJECT:

Chief, Domestic Collection Division DATZ: 14 January 1976

. ' 7
Deputy Chief of Operations (Watts) : '
Chief, Miami Field Office

IDEN A, ex-BKHERALD Staff Euployee .

1. Ve met with IDEN A, a retired BKHERALD staff employee, on 7
January 1976 at his home in Tampa, Florida. IDEN A had requested the
meeting through contact with an attorney in IDEN B. IDEN A spoke for
several hcurs about his life since retirement in 1971. What follows is
a long summation of his comments, and at the mero's conclusion his reasons

_for. bringing this situation to our attention. [Forwarded under Separate

Cover]. ._ R SRR e

2. IDEN A, who had a major role in the Bay of Pigs.activities, and
who was associated with JMWAVE during the.period: 1961-68, has :aintained
many .contacts within the Cuban community’ in Florida.. LNCOLLAg, which
was aware of the involvement of some ex-BKHERALD assets (Cubans) in the
drug importation business, had been unable to penetrate this group in
the period to late 1973. IDEN A, in the meantize, had moved to Key West,
Florida, purchased a lobster fishimg boat and equipment, and become a
respected member of the community.

3. 1In late 1573, a former BKHERALD asset (AMTABY Project) who had
been terminated in 1963, IDEN C, came to IDEN A in Key West, claimed he
had escaped from jail in Cuba in 1970 (where he had been jailed for drug
running between Cuba and WODUAL), and said he had information on drug
traffic. He asked IDEN. A to contact someone in LNCOLLAR and indicate
IDEN C's willingness to be of assistance. IDEN A replied he was retired
and could not help. A few months later, IDEN D (AMTABY-27), another

" former asset, flew to Key West from Miami. He met IDEN A and informed

bim LNCOLLAR had " sent him down to check on IDEN C. 1IDEN D identified

" his LNCOLLAR comntact ‘as IDEN E, an ex~BKHERALD asset and former BKHERALD

$010-110

contract employze. At about this time IDEN F, a former BKHERALD staff
euployee, moved to Xey West and, informed IDEN A that LNCOLLAR was being
staffed with BKHERAID employees in its Intelligence Division, and that
the leader of the division was IDEV G, another BXHERALD staffer.

4. A few months later, IDEN A received a call from IDEN H, another
BKHERALD retiree, ‘who asked about IDEN A's access to boats IDEN H wished
to purchase for a relative of his wife, the relative residing in Venezuela.
He photographed every boat in the Key West harbor, and it was apparent to

JIDEN A he was LNCOLLAR-involved. Later, IDEN F approached IDEN A and said

E2 IMPDET CL BY. 011668
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two BKHERALD people in Miami wanted to meet with IDEN A. IDEN A agreed
10 a weeting., aud IDEN F Iuirouiccd IDEN I and IDEN E. [IDEN A knew
IDEN I, but was aware of IDEN E only by reputation, which was unsavory.
IDEN E claimed to be a BKHERALD employee, as did IDEN T. [IDEN A, of '
course, knew otherwise, but said nothing. In March 1974, IDEN A got a
call from IDEN J of the IDEN K, Miami. He was an ex-BKHERALD offlicer,
and he said IDEN G wished to speak with IDEN A in Miami on an urgent

basis.

S. IDIN G told IDEN A that he wanted the latter to work for LNCOLLAR
+o establish intelligence networks in the Cuban community in Key West. He
said no one else could do it, and he pcomised to provide at the start
US$100/week plus expcnsés'plqs money to pay IDEN A's agents. He said

this money would not be reporteble as income. when IDEN A asked about

. the effect of his own ex~DKHERALD status, IDEN G replied BKHERALD does
‘not want or need to know.of this arrangement. IDEN G acknowledged that

US$109/week was a small payment, but said any information resulting in a
seizure of drugs, the arrest of drug traffickers, or damage .to drug rings .

.will be assessed by a board within LNCOLLAR, and money (thousands of

dollars) rewarded for this assistance. IDEN A would then be free to split
the money with his agents. IDEN J, who was at the meeting, added that
within a year. IDEN A should be ‘able to afford the best and largest lobster

boat available. :

6. IDEN G and IDEN.J impressed IDEN A with the dangercus nature
of his assignment. They stressed cover as tne most important consideration,
and IDEN G said, "T don't want to go to any more funerals". They added
‘hat if IDEN A got into trouble, there were 150 LNCOLLAR agents in Miami
who would come to his aid instantly. IDEN A was given emergency telephone
numbers and code names, -and was told LNCOLLAR would arrange for his

" airlift cut (through. the LNTUCK Air Station) if needed. ' If his LNCOLLAR

affiliation was blown, IDEN G said there would be compensation provided

up te US$40 thousand, as well as .relocatioa assistance. The relocation
assisiance was not specified, but IDEN A assumed this meant six months
living expenses and assistence in job search activities, as well as
reizhorsenent for moving expenses. IDEN J and IDEN L, another ex-BKHERALD
officicl, were to come to Key West one week later to brief IDEN A on the
local siteaticn. In the meantimé, IDEN A was to prepare a report on what
he knew adou:s drug traffickers in the Key West area. Two weeks later, )
The little they knew about Key West drug -
activities was included in IDEN A's report, which also contained much

additional data.

7. IDEN A subsequeﬁtly set &p an intelligence net, and began sending
back reports. - IDEN A was frcauently supaoned to Miami for meetings with
IDEN G. Often.these meetings were a waste of time, and on occasion IDEN G

i

i
]
H
!
i

LIRT T
i U‘»;H'




1400000

it PN

NF1.-002-76
PAGE 3

would not even show up. At one point IDEN 'J asked IDEN A to'wtiie.a
paper on the capability of ex-BKHERALD assets who were drug traffickers,
and ‘'who had been trained in infiltration and cxfiltration, to penetrate
WODUAL coastal defenses with drugs. IDEN A showed how the assets could
circumvent any government effort to stop the drug traffic. The paper
"scared LNCOLLAR to death," according to ITEN A. At the end of June 1974,
IDEN J asked IDEN.A to journey to Washington to brief top LNCOLLAR
officials on his conclusions.: It was to be an all exgcnse paid teip, and
IDEN A flew up and stayed one week. Total remuneration received for the
journey was only US$150. During the week, IDEN A had many meetings with
IDEN G and his deputy, IDEN M, a former IDEN N staff employee. 1DEN G
indicated at that time he was impressed with IDEN A's reports and access
in Key West.

8. Later, IVEN A told IDEN G he had sent lots of reports, but there
had been ro arrests, and therefore no bonuses. IDEN A said he would no
longer work for just US$100/week. IDEN G replied he might be able to
make IDEN A a LNCOLLAR. consultant to protect his retired status. He also
promised IDEN A a large lobster boat (taken from those confiscated in
LNCOLLAR -raids), and an additional US$500/month to meet expenses and
agent payoffs. IDEN G also spoke of using IDEN A in LNCOLLAR activities

* in Jamaica and South America. Nothing ever was forthcoming on any of -~

these matters. During this period, IDEM A also provided LNCOLLAR (at its
request) with the names of potential sources of information in the Miami
area. Several persons were approachcd by LNCOLLAR using IDEN A's nanme,
and a number of former BKHERALD assets were picked up in this manner.
Included in this group are IDEN O, IDEN P, and IDEN Q.

9. 1In May 1974, IDEN F came to IDEN A at a party and, while drunk,
said he had heard IDEN G wanted to recruit IDEN A for LNCOLLAR activities.
In June he made similar comments while at another social gathering. IDEN A

‘wade no comment (other than requesting that IDEN F shut up). When IDEN A

was recruited by IDEN G and IDEN J,- they had made quite a point of saying
only they would be aware of IDEN A's LNCOLLAR ties. Later in June 1974,

-IDEN F said he Lknew IDEN A was working with LNCOLLAR. In July 1974,
_IDEN G said he did not like having IDEN L, who was IDEN A's handling

officer in Miami, dealing with him since IDEN L was known to be an
LNCOLLAR'officer. IDEN G wanted to have IDEN A deal directly with him
in Washington, but IDEN A objected, saying the arrangement was too
cumbersome. Ia late July, IDEN G introduced IDEN A to his new coatact,
IDEN I. : :

10. In November 1974, it became apparent the drug ring in Xey West

on which IDEN A's group was reporting was becoming spooked and overly
cautious. Through several of his agents IDEN A learnsd this resulted

o
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from a direct approach to the violators by LNCOLLAR officer IDEN E, who
had come to Key West unbeknownat to IDEN A. Through friends in Miami,
IDEN A found out IDEN E was in charge of IDEN A's operztion In Key West,
had a homosexual relationship with IDEN F which went back for many years
(and vas responsible for the breakup of IDEN E's first narriage), had big
real estate Jeals going in Miamf, had a Swiss bank account, and was still

using BKHERALD cover in Miami.

11. IDEN P, who was aware of IDEN E's LNCOLLAR connection, and two
other LNCOLLAR asscts in the Miami area, had agreed to assist LNCOLLAR
only if LNCOLLAR officials could guarantee IDEN E would never know of
their relationship or see any of their informant reports. IDEN I arranged
for this through ICEN G, and the three agents' files were placed in .
IDEN M's safe. 1DEN A subsequently has lcarned IDEN E routinely saw
all of IDEX P's reports. Later, when the revelations in the preceding
paragraph were known, IDEN I told IDEN A there were many allegations about

~ IDEN E, and that he had mentioned this to IDEN'G. IDEN G had -assured

him he would be brought to Washington to discuss the uatter, but nothlahi;

ever came of it. Ironically, IDEN E was taken into LNCOLLAR on the orders
of LNCOLLAR Director IDEN R, and it was specified that no clearance’or g
background check would be undertaken on him. '

12. IDEN I and IDEN A decided to approdch IDEN F to learn more about
IDEN E. During a one hour discussion, IDEN F said he had been appointed
the recruiting officer within BKHERALD for persons who would go to
LNCOLLAR.- IDEN F said he had known IDEN E for a long period of time, and
had brought him along in BXKHERALD hierarchy. IDEN A believes IDEN F
also engineered the ibsence of a security check on IDEN E by LNCOLLAR

‘since he did not waat his homosexual relationship with IDEN E revealed.

At that point IDEN A called IDEN G and filled him in on what had been
learnad, including IDEN F's admissfon that IDEN E had told him IDEN A
was an LNCOLLAR assct. IDEN G denied knowing IDEN F, but said he would

check on IDEN E. IDEN A met with IDEN G the next day in Miami to fill

him in further, and IDEN G ordered a full investigation. In the meantime,
IDEN F told IDEN E of~his'heét1ng'w1th IDEN I and IDEN A, and IDEN E
wrote a memorandum saying a fellow LNCOLLAR cfficer (IDEN I) -had over-

.stepped the bounds of propriety in his relationship with an LNCOLLAR
-asset (IDEN A), and that IDEN I and IDEN A were running an investigation

on IDEN E. IDEN E described the situation as “intolerable'. The LNCOLLAR
inquiry, then, turned from IDEN E to improper actions by IDEN I in
discussing an LNCOLLAR employee with an .asset. The Internal Affairs

 gection of LNCOLLAR did continue the IDEN E probe and coucluded by May 1975

that the charges against IDEN E were accuraice. In the meantime, IDEN I

was interrogated by IDEN M on his relationship with IDEN A.

CORFDERTIAL
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Y 13. In August 1975, ICEN G informed IDEN A that centrol of his
operation was beinyg Lrangferred to the Miami reglonal office, and that
his financial relationahip with LNCOLLAR would be terminated and then
re-established locally following ) Scptember 1975. “On 9 Septemder 1975,
a state-federal task force arrested 39 persons in Key West. IDEN A knew
nothing about the arreats ir advance.
was happening, and IDEN G said he also was unaware of thea. He asked
IDEN A to continue reporting on these developments.. The next day. IDEN A
met with a source who told him someone had blown IDBEN A's LNCOLLAR
affiliation to the drug ring. He described the leak 3s coming from an

ex-BKHFRALD officer who hated IDEN A.

He called IDEN G to find cut what

IDEN-A's source, who was in touch

'vith drug ring membera, told IDEN A the codename of his LNCOLLAR operation
-(IDEN S), znd IDEN A lcarned IDEN F had spread this word all over town.

IDEN A subsequently received telephone death threats (one of the ring
member's girl friend called to tell him a white LNCOLLAR informant (IDEN A)

would not get out.’of town alive).

There had been eight informant deaths

in Mouroe County (Key West) in 1975, all unsolved murders. There vas

every reason,

then, to take the threats seriously. IDEX A informed

LNCOLLAR about the threats. LNCOLLAR replied that IDEN A was pushing the

panic button, and -asked for more information.

IDEN A reguested that the

emergency evacuation apparatus be used, but LNCOLLAR refused. Finally,
LNCOLLAR said "We don't know what you expect us to do since you've been

terminated".

IDEN A, who had been terminated by LNCOLLAR/Washington,

had not been picked up usubscquently by the Miami Reglonal Office.

14. IDEN A, desiring to keep a low profile, could not talk to many
of his agents in Key West, but the few he did reach were expecting 2a

portion of the reward moncy

agents had reported on for many months.

on this, and.was Informed his net's information was

since the ring that was rolled up was one the

IDEN A checked with LNCOLLAR

not used as the basis

for the arrests. 1DEN A learned that IDEN F had passed the word around
Key West that IDEN A was not an LNCOLLAR staff employee, which made IDEN A

fair game for removul.

his murder. At that point, IDEN

He also, learuned plans had been made locally for
A then made his escape with his wife.

In Miami, he met with IDEN M. IDEN M claimed IDEN E had not csused any
of the problems IDEN A had experienced.

IDEN M first denied any promises had been made.

Concerning money assurances,

had been made (by'IDEN () were unauthorized.

reporting, although accurate. was not used in the arrests. i
agreed to provide JDEN A with US$

the sum later to U$$) thousand.

indicate he was satlofied witb this sum.

Later he said any that
He reitersted IDEN A's
LNCOLLAR

1800 for all his probless, and raised
IDEN A accepted the money; but did not

15. IDEN A snuck back into Key West and packed his h&usehold goods

ir one evening.

.Gl

YDETMTLS
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. - he owed the company money for supplies he had

!

Hiis boat was given to a fish supply house 'to sell. Since

purchased, the fish house
i
i
i
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sold the boat for a sum equal to him debts.. TDEN A's wife quit her job
without notice, and he estimates hin acturl financlal !nssen ure

US$25 thousand. LSCOLLAR has indfcated the USS$3 thout ~nd payment isg
"all IDEN A will get"”, and he is determined to get more.

" 16. IDEN A belic¢ves many of his ngents think he ¢1d receive a payoff
from LNCOLLAR following the arrestn, and thiat he took all the money and
ran, leaving them exposed in Key Went. The cars of two of his agents
were burned, and IDEN D, IDEN T, and others in the Miami arca quit working

. - for LNCOLLAR when they learned of the treatment he had reccived and/or

RN received death threats themselves. IDEN T. As a result, IDEN A cannot

return to Key West, and his lobster business no longer exists.

17. The purpose of IDEN A's contacting the BKHERALD {s first tu
let us know what has happened to many of its former employees and assets.
. . o * IDEN A believes BKHERALD should know of the false promises that were used
e D to lure some BKHERALD employees to work at LHCOLLAR. As documentation, s
' : . ’ he provided IDEN 1's grievance letter to LNCOLLAR which 18 attached*and e -1
: o for retention. IDEN I has, incidentally, been taken out of the Intelligence i
. Division of LNCOLLAR and placed in enforcement work in Miami. 1IDEN I
is currently secking to return to BKIERALD employment, and IDEN A says
IDEN I will verify his statements on the treatment of BKHERALD personnel
who transferred to LUCOLLAR. (DEN {'s home phone in Miami 1s 1DEN 1.) : -
e it e i He and thé other ex~BKHERALD employces working at a lower level are fed
. i e ... ... .up with LNCOLLAR, and are convinc:d they will never receive fair trcatuent
. in that organizatlon. Since IDEN A believes the recruitment of BKHERALD
officers to switch to LNCOLLAR will be a cortinuing thing, he feels we
should know the rcalities of 1ife f{n LNCOLLA®. :
*[Forwarded Separately] . . .
"“18. ‘In agditrton’, he notes LNCOLLAR™is vraing many retired BKHERALD . ]
people and formerv BKHERALD assets in its act’vities. IDEN A believes E
“these persons, in many instances, are being voth used and abused. Any
flap which occurs as a result of LNCOLLAR Jsomanagement will bounce
back on BKHERALD, since it appears BKHERALD 18 involved.in the LNCOLLAR N
operation. Indeed, IDEN G has given the impression his activities have ) s ’
been cleared with and approved by BRKHERALD. Those assets who are being
turned off by LNCOLLAR mismanagement are going to be lost to BKHERALD as
well as to LNCOLLAR. Some of these persons could be significant assets

in years to come.

T -« .19, A flap may not be so far off. In recent weeks IDEN U, who is
) writing a book about the role of the Cubans IDEN V and IDEN W in the
IDEN X affair, called IDEN A and said he has information that IDEN G's
" wife and IDEN Y's business manager made a trip to Florida recently.
Also IDEN U said he has learned that a former BKHERALD man who 18 a

CONFIENTIEL
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SEPARAIE COVER ATTAGLENT TO KEL-002-76 :
{Ti:e "laformatl Crievar -1 was written by jpEy I) £

sugier ' '!n?ormal Crievence

‘1. Thia uritten informal ériivance {3 baing submitted {n orcer that ¢
h2y be passed ¢o hicher cuthority for resolitici. It i3 anticipated that
-fina) aztion will be regquired by top echoalon D a officlials tn order to
aatlnfoc!srlly rasclva 21 of part of tha 1ssues,

\ .
2. 1 alsh to Pi)e g grlevancn on tha Tellowisy subjfects whicl constituty
Carmitments mado to me by represontat{ves of CLA at the timg of My recrultment
from CIA into the DEA Narcotics Intelligence Division.

8 I ®as wpocifically told by OLA repraszentativyy at the time of my
inttial recruftaont intecviews tr.at the relivemont Plans were tr
8aa0 in both agancias ang that "y .previcus timg in governzent woyld
trensfor with me with no break in servico, [ am how {nformed that
By previaus service wi1l not count toward rotirement under scction
. - 8335(c), Litle 5, USC Low Enforcemont Retirement. ‘This leaves me

. oith no chance to accumulate the Fequired timo for retirement,

Y. I was told by the 0faA Foprosentitivas that {n order to expedite
®y transfor Prum CIA ft would be necavsary to brirg mg on duty $n
schodule “av etotus, hosover, ection @334 be {nitlateg shorily aftep
ey <00 Lo plecs my jn computotive carnesr mtatus, [ have ncs been on

duty witN DEA for two Yonis ond thrgn eertha, end 1 82 ot{l} ,n schedul:

“A* atotus,

C. AB o recrultment entienmint the Dra FLaresastatives stated io mg
that ufter two yesrs of “satinfact:i, seruica MEED DEA T would bp g
atena Ghaly, kg promotion 1o ’n:anomSng oftar 7 anths of Batis-
‘ factor: narvics, - Tae e T e e e s T
ds OLA reocsguntatives otatod tn me that [ would po Snraing to pEs
a8 part ot the “around flooe™ PEEBONNAL ¢f ‘trafned anct Yxperioncaed
intoellicunco officora to atafs tha nesiy forany intalligenco division
of OCa .ngd that 1 cauld uxpuct Pple upuard sovasent tn the caraer
.. lagusr, At tie point thora 1o nuapparant intoll.nnce careor ladsac
in OC8 H A T
: l
e afriauwe action that sauld satiefy my srleverte {a corploto fulfirl.
P ftoes neg shave, OLA ehoule take ahovsver action focersary te cregtt .
&y urevinul service fop totlsonval undor d3Vvs(¢;, and tarocer atatys 8hould be
estahil.ohed at'n the C3Co- 1P DIA comvut Fulfisl hs vemeitmants made to mg
#8401 $R'9 raprasentativng Yostullod aa from C14 {a 503, thea 1y higreat
aholonn of the Juatiis Jepai tagat ehauld trprdile By transrap Leck to CJ
8% 8gan o8 unovlbly. : oevs r -
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CITE DCD/MIAMI 13278
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o

ATTN: DEP'JIY CARIZF OF OPZRAIIZHS (WATTD

SU3J.' "D""“T ITIES Ik ‘F‘L‘Zﬂ" 73 DATED 14 JAGLSRY 1976 FORJARDED
' Il' POUvn 519 234 .

_I0EN A

IDEN B

" - IENC
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T IEN

| IoEn

IDEN H - BENZDICT MANDICH

IDEN I - cani'-sarrocxs,'P.szzsz NG3ER 279-8545
IDEN J - WILLIAN LOGAY | |
IDEN X - DEPARTNINT GF JUSTICE

IDEN L - MIKS BRUM

IDEN M - BUD FRANKS v

IDEN N - BIREAU.OF NARCOTIZS. |

IDEN O -~ RAFAZL GARCIA -

IDEN P - GONZALO ,t'?{k':-;;_f;.

EN @ = Jipsid P.—".S?-'/i/:";;'.
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PHONZ HUBER: £13-324-8618
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PAGL 2 DCO/H1aMI 13078
IDEN.S - (GRAY GHOST)

’ JDEH T - THE DRuG RINS THAT ¥AS ROLLED LP WAS A #LTI-NILLIOY )
3 , DOLLAR OPERATION, THE CROUP HAD A COUNIEA- INTELL ISSHOS ‘
. BUDGET OF ABCUT YSSONZ MILLION ANNUALLY, A'D [LUIZED
(EITHER AS ACTIVE RING MIM3ZAS OR WITTING oF ITS ,
ACTIVITIES) T!Z SJ4 OF THE CHIZF OF POLICE IN XY WEST,
THZ STATE'S ATTORGZY, THE SHERIFF AND CHIZF OF POLICE, ..
. THREE MEM3ERS OF TIiZ CITY COUNCIL, THE ENTIRE POLICS
- DEPARTMENT, OVER HALF OF THZ SHERIFF'S DEPARTNZNT, TIE
FIRE CHIEF, AND VARIOUS CITY A!D COUNTY OFFICIA S, THE
RING' ALSO RAN THZ PROSTITUT 104, NUMBERS, AND TNEFT RINGS
IN THE ARZA. - WHILE SOME -OF THSST PERSONS WERS ARRESTED
. (THE FIRE CHIZF, FCR? ONZ), OTHERS WERE NCT, ASD ALL ARS
" FREZ ON BAIL AT THIS TIM=,

[P

"IDEN U - GEORGE CRILE L

T IDEN'V'- BERNARD L. BARKER

. ,o. .
N S e 4 e LS a1 e S

IDEN W - EUGENIO R, MART INEZ

o IDEN X = WATERGATE )
IoEN Y - ‘mo.\m NHY °
' | IDEN Z ~ RALPH JOKNSON | |
1 DEN AA - VHD E T
l I9EN D3 - CONGRESSMAN SAM GI330NS E2 IWPDET CL BY 311663 .
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Al

* Chief, Domestie Callection Divisfon .

NFL~003-7¢

13 Jenuary 1976
_Oaputy Chief of Operations (Hatts) o

Chie?, iani Fiald Offfce

Publiestion o!.' Itexs h..lzdng,to.Cuhn Operations ' / 7¢/’?//

o

-"v

1. We met with Grsyston Lynch, a retired Agancy staff employes, -
en 7 January 1976 .:-M"”Tr;%m, Florida. Lynch had requasted
‘the meeting through contict with OCC. Ono itei.of interest to Lyach
-eoncerns a bzok he-wishes to write on Cuban operations during the

" period 1961- Lynch currently is in the procees of preparing one

£

‘book" (oun_tha Bay of Pigs) for publication. Recently, however, hs

spoke with George Crile, ¥ho is writing a book on Matergate burglars

Bugenio Martines and Bernard Barker. Crile indicated hs and co-author
Taylor Branch plan to follow that book with one on the Axency'a Cubaa
operations, and focus on Lyach and William Robertson, two major figuras
in tha Bay of Pigs invasion. -Sinee Hartinesz was deeply involved with
Lynch as a-ship esptain during the Bgy of Pigs and in subsequent
operations against Cuba, he will be the primary sourca for the book.

‘2. Lyuch balieves the story Martinez will provide will be somewhat
inaceurate because bn ouly saw -developments--from the-vantage point of
a ship eaptain. Lyach (whese cohort Robertson is deceased) balieves
only ba eat provida an accurate recounting. The Martinez book is
acheduled for printing in the summer of 1974. Lynch would 1ika to
baat Crila and Branch to the punch. Indeed, he believes they will not
publizh their book 1f tney know ke 1s going to publish orne on tha esma
subject. What Lynch wishes 1s ‘an indication of general Agency reaction
to any wamiscript he might write on the period. '

3. Lynch wishes toc write about the operations of tha AMLILAC
‘growp (Comzandos Mombisel) during the period 196167, when Lyoch
condueted about 100 . infileration and exfiltration operations in Cuba.
Any mamaecript he drifes will, of course, ba submittsd to ths Agency
for review. Ha does not wish to get into the writing job, howaver,
if there 19 .a blankst prohibition on describing Agency operations
vhich occusred in that ‘period and place. He notes that Martinexz, pot
fettered Ly Agency restrictions, will provide Crile and Branch with
his recollections. Lynch believes he can covar the material in a way
vhick: will not hurt anyone or expose anything, BHe hed no intentions
of getting into the commando raid recounting business umeil be heard
froa Crila recently. o . .

E!BMCLKYOI_IW-

‘- .
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)

. &, Since tims 18 importaat oa this mattsr, Lynch shall apprueiata
a fairly quick response on this Question. He racognizes mo final .
decision on his manuscript ean be mede until Agency officinls review
it. At the samg tims, howaver, it may not be too difficult:to ascertain
the presenca or absence of a blanket restriction on wricing abecut thias

BXUCE E. MAINWARING. .
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CONFIDEDTIAL I62000Z DEC 75 STAFF | e
CITE DCO/MIUME 13934 IR 3
DCD/yaskiiaroi- | : v _ | 3
ATINS DEPUTY CNIEF OF OPERATIONS XwATYS)

* FROM: . CHIEF, WIAWI FIELD OFFICE .

. SUBJT GRAYSTON LYNCH, TAWPA, FLORIDA |
REF + TELECON OF WAINVARING/WATTS, 16 DECENBER 1973, SAME SUBJECT.

1 TALXED VITH SUBJECT BY TELEPRONE THIS AFTERNOON. HE WILL BE
INTERVIEVED IN THE VERY NEAR FUTURE AND WE WILL PROVIDE YOU wITH A

FULL REPORT, E2 IMPDET CL BY 611668

COMFIDEHTIAL
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authority and let him kaow what

 CSmyth/pk

ORI '

DIARY, 16 Deccmber 1975 o
. 191494
1. John Greancy,-06C, called this date to advise that ex-CIX \

employce (row retired) Gra¥s;-gn Lyrich told Jjohn over the telephuie
with a CIA officer on some undefined prodlems

that he wants to consu

concernina other ex-CIA employees. It seems that Lynch, who was
fnvolved in the Bay of Pigs -operation and is an open protanonist of -
CIA, is writina a book. He is {n contact with Greaney with respect -

to 0GC's need to review the boek before it '{s published.

2. Greaney, who believes that Lyfch may be connected with.
Dave Philips* Ex-CIA Eriployces. Association, asked {f we could -have
a DCD officer from the Miami Field Office visit Lynch in Tampa,

_where.he is now 1iving, and Tisten to his story. ‘Gréaney attached

some importance and urgency to his request and fndicated that 4t -~
weuld be advantageous: for the Acency to remain on aood terms with Lynch. ‘

3. 1 told hin I would pass his request on to higher DCD
is decided.. Lynch's address is:

8709 Bay Point Drive, Tampa, Florida, telephore: 813-884-8610.

. i i 2 V-
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SiCTlON v Tobe comp!cna by ¢ (N tasd ) e b e -

1. METHOO QF CCtLLECTION 2. DIRECTLD TO. Groun Dk Ot

INTERVICIY  [TRIP REPORT | OTMER DOC. | OTHER (Sewify) /

oco/ lCC/&‘(_@A!ip&t_enggdgl fer)

I 3. SUBJECT ANO AREA
Recruitnent of Cuban Extle Alrcrews

(Zaire)

T'6. CONTACT iName. Title, O gonization, Address)
Grayston Lynch .
8709 Bay Point Drlve__“_ﬂ__.___;-
Tampa, Flottd‘a ’

[ 4. FIELD COMMENTS
INTER.\'AL USE ONLY

2t : - |6, SOURCE (Neme, Title, Organization, Address) .
s _

ase

|  .' vV T ;‘-‘

-~

ngnumon. ‘Addies)
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2 [-] o _ ~ Domustic Collection Division,
Forcigx'\ Ineelligence Toformation Report
DILLCTORATE Of C
OFERATIONS
{ COUNIRY = Zaire DCD REFORT NO.  OO- E 328/07314-77
i SUBJECT  Recruitment of Cuban - . DATE DiSIR, 1 April 1977 \
. Exile Aircrews ' A :
§ NO. PAGES S | _
:i! REFERENCES _ DCD Case 64,954
!. . i ‘ l‘
- DATE OF INFO. March 1977 N ‘ '
; THIS IS UNEVALUATED INFORMATION .

us cltizen. a‘ former professional 1ntelligcnée officer. He recelvéd

‘SOURCE
! : this information from a long time acquaintance vwho was fovited to
K ) © - participate in the project discussed in this report. .
- v oorsa . ‘
_ ey ... Lo v verns s ste = e o U :
f:;‘f‘_.ﬂ \
il am . . |
'.1-9‘ . . . . '
- 2 . i
=g 1. Aa individual described as chief pilot to Zaire Fresideat Sese Seko |
S’ S Mobuto has been attempting to recruit pilots and ground crews from P c.
. ‘;’}: among Cuban exile groups to counter invading forces. Especially I. r;:
) e _desired are members of the former Cuban Congo brigade. A .
i =3 dtvideal o - R
' . 4. % 2. Active in this project is an individual named Rene Garcia. e
¢ '-j, 3. According to prospective participants, two qualified piicts Eay . - o
. s have recently left for Souti Africa, presumably in conpectica wichk . oy
K this project. : ' - ST 3
€ . o
& . 3 4, Zaire is also seeking to purchasec skyraider aircraft. ! :
£ = 3 ? *
. : £ ' . : » : -
. . - . . .
i . K. . - end =~ o - e
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SUBJECT and amEa B - RE_ELASED
Eulugio Cantillo/Claim of High Quality Uranium Deposits in Cuban Mine v Joaclva
) R . azlerle2|ar]aa . .
L h
aaey

FIELD COMMENTS

We decided 09-A(S)

would be the most
appropriate format for this informztion
since AKULE has (according to Source) had
|a long relationship witk the general.
Any follow-up request for verification
{would likely go through that route.
Source has not. previously passed the
information to an Agency representative.

AKXLVEE N
—— T

Zcunnb

(Cuba) -
CONTACT iName, Titie, Oryonizotion, Addressi INDIVIDUAL NO. ! tvPE COE e8] FunT
- : —4 CissEwmi-
Grayston Lynch cRaruics. uars, NaTED
h - . ueL ion3,
87390 G@' Point Drive CPONTE, OTHLA
Tapa FL ORGANIZATION NO. -3
apa, susJECT [% ——ere
47]at] 4a9{80| - Ly
- 1. surFEINTLY
»2URCE (Nawe, Tirle, Orgorization, Address) oleic|o wiLL snown |89 .2
Same 1slsl+ 2. 100 GEurmAL L_" n
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e e e e e al-{-1-fe :w--unm-i - -
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ME THOT OF COLLECTION MATRET) E€XCHANGES (COL. 38
X INTERVIEW ' TH1P REPORT 1-EXCHANGE 3. COMMERCIAL
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TTCassisicATION _'2

. i
C—O-N=P=I-D-E~N-T-I-A-L |

e REPORT NO.  OO-A(S)322/00270-76
. 7.

OIRECTORATE OF . -

OPERATIONS . ) DATE 13 Jsnuary 1976
COUNTRY Caba  NO. PAGES 1
SUBJECT EBuluglo Cantillo/Claim of Hish REFERENCES v

Wuality Uraniun Deposits fa™
Cuban Mine

DOMEST!C COLLECTION DIVISION
OPERATIORAL INFORKATION REPORT

This report is believed to contain information of operahonal interest and may not bt disclosed to. pefsonnel outsice
thc Directorate of Operations without the prior per ton of the D i

-Nwawn

v

US citizen, individual with longtime relationship with Euluglo
Cantillo. Source 18 a vetired Agency ataff employee.

1. Zulugio Cantillo, a Cuban national who resides at 6721 S.W. 2nd

Srreet, Miami, Florida, is a former Cuban general. In 1956, when

- ha was the Chief of the Cuban Air Force under Cuban dlctntor Ratista,
Cantillo’s uncle ceme to him with an ore sample the uncle had -

uncovered in an abandoned former Spanish mine in Cuba. The umcle
suspected the ore was uranimm. Cantillo brought the specimen to

the US, where it wac assayed by an unnamed US survey company as

being the richest uraniom sarple the firm had ever tested, Cantillo

and the mcle, vho were the only Individoals aware of the location’

of the mine, recognized archaie Cnpan laws did not protect their

find, 20 the general attempted to get Batista to chbange the mining
. statutes. Batisia suspacted tha ghaeral had come across somsthing
simificent, andhhe sent a tean of  men to tha Pinar dal Rio area

for six months on a search. The téanm uncovered nothing. Batista

also tried to work out a deal wheré he would be a partmer in the

wenture as a pre-condition to changiag the nining laws. He was -

msuecessful in convincing Cantilld to permit him to become a ) )
partner. At that time, the revolution reached full intensity, and '
Batinm left the country. : i .

2. Cantillo's uncle is stm in cuba | Despite Cantdllo's imprisoument
by the Fidel Castio regire for uine years, he has never told anyome
about bis uncle’s find. Anpmxim;ely one year ago, Cantillo
approached a retired Agency staff employee and informed him of tha
uncle's find. He did so after all {thesa years because of the -
developing relations betwveen the US:and Cuba. Cantillo feels the
. US_may de able to make use of infomuon that Castro does not

poosess about the riches that exist in his owmn nation, and that .
Castro and' the USSR would capitalize on the find 1if they wera to .
become awvare of it. In his view, the 7S shoula know of this

potentiad before it conducts negotiaticas with Castro. The general

is willing to provide the name of the assay company, so that
docmaen:ation can ba obtaiped on the purity of the uraninm

3. The’ genetal's US contsct notes Gantillo i3 not the sort of mn who

apeaks :lgaccuratoly abont thinge euch as this. He descridbed Cantillo _5
as a "solid suy", and says the i.n!omtim Cantillo has provided 4
3
probably is reuable. : 3
1
~ end -
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